From:

To:
Sent: 5/19/2021 8:41:27 AM
Subject: RE: Area 1 final teams

e

| have the following 56 08W projects, and one WRO project in my name, please advise whom | should move
them to, or would you like me to choose? There is the following note in the thread below (circled in BLUE):

Sierra
Core work NV
Butte
Butte
Butte and NV
Butte
@t—ractor backfilling Skarda 08W
Contractor Supporting Butte
NCF
Oregon Trail EPC
NCF
NCF
NCF
08W
NV 08W

Order Job Owner Name Project
Reporting

Year

2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021
2021

Order Description

CWSP-EL DORADO 2101-19752- PHASE 1.2
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 2.2
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 2.4
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 2.5
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.2
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.3
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.4
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.5
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.6
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 4.2
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 4.3
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 4.4
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - OCBZONE - PH 1.2
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - -PH1.6
PSPS - FROGTOWN 1702 -
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 4.1
CWSP-BRUNKSWICK 1103 ZONE-PH1.1
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 110 ZONE-PH 2.1
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 110 ZONE-PH 2.2
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 110 ZONE-PH 2.3
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 110 ZONE-PH 2.4
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 110 ZONE-PH 2.5
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 110 ZONE-PH 3.6
CWSP-BRUNSWICK-110

ARDENING PH2

SAP
Status

DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
DOCC
FICL
PEND
PEND
CONS
CONS
CONS
CONS
CONS
CONS
CONS
MAPP
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2021 CWSP - WYANDOTTE- PH 1.1

2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2

2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5

2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6

2022 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 1.1

2022 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 2.1

2022 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 1.3

2022 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 2.3

2022 PSPS - FROGTOWN 1702 - CB

2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

2022 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1

2022 PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICROGRID

2022 PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN RANCHE

2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2

2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3

2022 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3

2022 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4

2022 CWSP - VWANDOTTEM PH 1.2
CWSP - PLACERVILL -LR1104 - PH1.1
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 3.1
CWSP- EL DORADO 2101 OCB ZONE PHASE 1
CWSP-EL DORADO 2101-19752- PHASE 1.4
CWSP-EL DORADO 2101-19752- PHASE 1.5
CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH1
CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH3
CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH4
PSPS - CLARKSVILLE 2104 - CB UG
CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR1104 - PH1.2
CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR1104 - PH1.3
ECOP-EL DORADO 2101-H02 PH2
ECOP-EL DORADO 2101-H02 PH1
ECOP-EL DORADO 2101-H02 PH3
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From I

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 8:29 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Area 1 final teams

" I

| have already created the new Org (Project Management North). | believe the H were going to move
nto the Rotational Supervisor over that org. | think|jjjjjfjcleared up the issue, but the
remaining are in our group.
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Yep — | can help with this. | can complete a Mass Reorg Form and submit to AskHR as a one/done to move
everyone at once. Estimated completion time of 48-hours.

Cou i :
Ws mapped as an individual contributor reporting to_ He is not a chief and

doesn’t have his own org for employees to report to him.
2. Not all of the employees listed below are in orgs I’'m a delegate for. | can complete moved for your one

employee and all of For the last 2 below - each manager would need to approve via email
to transfer their employees/contractors:
a. ) —under

(EE) — under
(EE) — under
(Contractor) —
E) — under
(Contractor)
! (?) Don’'t know whic

Outlook/Who'’s Who. Will need his Lan |

Is- moving into a new role?

e |[f yes, then that needs to happen first — create an org, create a chief spot and move him into it. Then all of
these moves can be done as once. You will need to coordinate with our HRBP
e |f no, who would you like me to move everyone under and what is the effective date?

as Mgmt)

b
o]
d.
e
f
g this is since we have more then onin

Sorry to be doomsday, but want to help with clean moves.
Let me know if you have questions. I'll be online until 4:30pm today if you would like to do a call.

Stay Healthy — Stay Safe,

Director’s Assistant — Electric Core Programs
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

:Assistant to:

- Director, Electric Core Programs
Director, Electric Portfolio & Project Management
- Director, Community Rebuild Program 5

From:

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:19 PM
To]
Cc

Subject: FW: Area 1 final teams

Can you help with a OCR to move the employee’s below under-

rrom: [

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:36 PM

T
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c. S

Subject: RE: Area 1 final teams

is js what | have.
if this is different, please let us know

Sierra

Core work NV

Butte

Butte

Butte and NV

Butte Supervision
Contractor backfilling Skarda 08W
Contractor Supporting Butte
NCF

Oregon Trail EPC

NCF

NCF

NCF

08w

NV 08W

Sent: Frida a g

Subject: Area 1 final teams
+il

| was hoping to get confirmation of my team members...| have seen a few lists but nothing has been confirmed
to my knowledge.

Please advise so | can set up my weekly cadence meetings,

Projec
Office:

Mobil

Email:|
Pacific Gas an
Electric Company
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